

Passed the House March 30, 1971.
Passed the Senate May 5, 1971.
Approved by the Governor May 18, 1971.
Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 20, 1971.

CHAPTER 138
[House Bill No. 115]
INTOXICATING LIQUOR--
AGENT'S LICENSE--FEE--
AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES

AN ACT Relating to intoxicating liquor; and amending section 23I added to chapter 62, Laws of 1933 ex. sess. by section 1, chapter 217, Laws of 1937 as last amended by section 5, chapter 21, Laws of 1969 ex. sess and RCW 66.24.310.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 23I added to chapter 62, Laws of 1933 ex. sess., by section 1, chapter 217, Laws of 1937 as last amended by section 5, chapter 21, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 66.24.310 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) No person shall canvass for, solicit, receive, or take orders for the purchase or sale of beer or wine at wholesale, nor contact any retail licensees of the board in goodwill activities, unless such person shall be the accredited representative of a person, firm, or corporation holding a certificate of approval issued pursuant to RCW 66.24.270, a beer wholesaler's license, a brewer's license, ~~((or))~~ a beer importer's license, ~~((or))~~ a domestic winery license, ~~((or))~~ a wine importer's license, or a wine wholesaler's license within the state of Washington, and shall have applied for and received an agent's license: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the provisions of this section shall not apply to drivers who deliver beer or wine;

(2) Every agent's license issued under this title shall be subject to all conditions and restrictions imposed by this title or by the rules and regulations of the board;

(3) Every application for an agent's license must be approved by a holder of a certificate of approval issued pursuant to RCW 66.24.270, a licensed beer wholesaler, ~~((or))~~ a licensed brewer, ~~((or))~~ a licensed beer importer, ~~((or))~~ a licensed domestic winery, ~~((or))~~ a licensed wine importer, or a licensed wine wholesaler, as the rules and regulations of the board shall require;

(4) The fee for an agent's license shall be ~~((five))~~ fifteen dollars per annum;

(5) No holder of an agent's license shall contact any retail

licensee of the board in goodwill activities relative to the promotion of any liquor other than beer or wine.

Passed the House March 19, 1971.

Passed the Senate May 8, 1971.

Approved by the Governor May 19, 1971.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 20, 1971.

CHAPTER 139

[Engrossed Substitute House Bill No. 142]

SEWER DISTRICTS--

WATER DISTRICTS--

FORMATION, REORGANIZATION--

PRIOR APPROVAL

AN ACT Relating to sewer and water districts; adding a new section to chapter 56.02 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 57.02 RCW; and creating a new section.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. There is added to chapter 56.02 RCW a new section to read as follows:

Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, no sewer district shall be formed or reorganized under chapter 56.04 RCW, nor shall any sewer district annex territory under chapter 56.24 RCW, nor shall any sewer district withdraw territory under chapter 56.28 RCW, nor shall any sewer district consolidate or be merged under chapter 56.32 RCW, nor shall any water district be merged into a sewer district under chapter 56.36 RCW, unless such proposed action shall be approved as provided for in section 3 of this act.

The county legislative authority shall within thirty days after receiving notice of the proposed action, approve such action or hold a hearing on such action. In addition, a copy of such proposed action shall be mailed to the state department of ecology and to the state department of social and health services.

The county legislative authority shall decide within sixty days of a hearing whether to approve or not approve such proposed action. In approving or not approving the proposed action, the county legislative authority shall consider the following criteria:

(1) Whether the proposed action in the area under consideration is in compliance with the development program which is outlined in the county comprehensive plan and its supporting documents; and/or

(2) Whether the proposed action in the area under consideration is in compliance with the basinwide water and/or sewage